
Message 

From: PD [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15FB014E89294AB5B3C88E5918782C8E_._._.PD._._. j 

Sent: 05/03/2020 11:48:41 ------------------------------------, 
To: --._._._.Senaa1e.,.0Cl.urn [M.G.Semple( I&S 

CC: L.Name Redacted [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
_._._._.1FYDI.BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/,r-n=G-q-?.L5r-ajcdc)RgA(3,ta9h(].5f33eb81186c7 N...  [ Name Redacted ] .-.-.v L.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

Name Redacted bliverpool.ac.uk]{ Name Redacted liverpool.ac.uk]; Van Tam, Jonathan 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d29c846fc8fa4678b419c6f0dc3836f3-JVanTam] 

Subject: RE: Funding for CO-CIN 
Attachments: Funding for CO-CIN official letter.pdf 

Calum, 

Here you go. 

PD 

PD 1 Private Secretary to the Chief Scientific.Adv.iser & Chief Medical Officer I Department of Health and 

Social Care 1 f  PD i@dhsc.gov.uk I T: I&S IM: Personal Data 
DHSC recipients please note: this email will not be saved by CSA'Private Office. If you need this for audit purposes, please keep a copy for your 
records. 

From: Semple, Calum I&S

Sent: 03 March 2020 13:50 

To: PD d hsc.gov. u k> .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--.-.-.-. 

Cc PD  @dhsc.gov.uk>; Costigan, Timothy <Timothy.Costigan I&S Halpin, Suzanne 

<S.Halpir I&S 
-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Subject: Re: Funding for CO-CIN 

Importance: High 

Dear PD 

Thank you for this good news. 

May I trouble you for a simple but formal letter of award with your or another's wet ink 
signature? This can be scanned and attached. 
Apologies for the tedious headers, but authorities will require sight of the various 
reference codes on the award letter to tie funded activity to the protocol, approvals and 
waivers. 

Project: Clinical Characterisation of COVID-19 admitted to hospitals in the United Kingdom 
(Tier Zero of The Clinical Characterisation Protocol UK reporting to CO-CIN) 
Short Title : CO-CIN 
Awardee: Prof. Malcolm G Semple 
Institution: Univesity of Liverpool 

1NQ000047953_0001 



Funded Value: £553,862 
Funder: Department of Health and Social Care, HMG UK. 
Start date: (per signature date, could be today) 
Duration: 6 months in first instance. 

IRAS Refs: England, Wales & Northern Ireland 126600, Scotland 279826. 
REC Ref: England & Wales 13/SC/0149, Scotland 20/55/0028, Ireland TBC. 
UK CRN / CPMS ID: 14152 

Point of contact for contract: XXXX 

The body text of the letter could simply be 

Dear Professor Semple, 

The Chief Medical Officer has agreed to fund the CO-CIN project as per you proposal. £553863 
for the first six months. 

etc, 

Best wishes 

Calum 

CI of the ISARIC WHO Clinical Characterisation Protocol (UK) 
CI of the FLU-CATs study 

Calum Semple PhD FRCPCH FRCPE FHEA 

Professor of Child Health and Outbreak Medicine 
University of Liverpool 

PD I&S 
.-.-.-...-.... -.-.-.....; 

Mobile UK I Personal Data 

Office UK I&S 

Skype maes_celyn (on request) 

BESS 
Il ,,nch•ol .id Enc►btroc°=" 

Surfactona Studu 

On 3 Mar 2020, at 12:20,! _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.PD._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._@dhsc.ov.uk> wrote: 

Calum, 

1NQ000047953_0002 



CMO has agreed to fund CO-CIN as per your proposal, £553,862 for the first six months. 

Would you like more formal notification of this? 

PD 

I Private Secretary to the Chief Scientific Adviser & Chief Medical Officer I Department of Health and 
Social Care 

= pp I 
Personal Data! _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J @d hsc.gov. u k T: I &S M 

DHSC recipients please note: this email will not be saved by CSA Private Office. If you need this for audit purposes, please keep a copy for your 
records. 

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not 
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message 
are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored 
for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications. 

1NQ000047953_0003 


